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SOLICITATION NUMBER ; DEP16194
Addendum Number:; 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢'| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[y'| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet

[ | Correction of error

[y | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide answer to questions regarding the solicitation,
2. To attached a copy of the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheets.
3. To provide detailed drawing.

4. To provide Addendum Acknowledgement.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith,
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

1. Questions and Answers Page
2. Mandatory Pre-bid Sign-in sheet
3. Detailed Drawings

Revised 6/8/2012



Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting
Gore Clogged Stream
DEP16194

The following comments and questions were identified from the Pre-Bid Cotlference.ghe,
answers provided herein take precedence over verbal answers at the PBC should theré'be aify
conflict between the two.

The Gravel Driveway Rehabilitation shall be paid per ton of 1 %” Crusher Run Stong>placed 3
thick over the length and width of the access as shown on the attached detail.

Revise Sections 6.5.1 and 6.6 of the Specifications to indicate that Item 6.0, “Revegétation” shall
be paid per Lump Sum.

Revise Sections 7.4.1 and 7.5 of the Specifications to indicate that Item 7.0, “Type “A”
Manhole” shall be paid per each.

Item 7.4 on the Bid Schedule corresponds with Item 7.3 in Section 7.5 of the Specifications and
Item 7.5 corresponds with Item 7.4,

Revise Section 8.6 of the Specifications to indicate that Item 8.1, “Unclassified Excavation” shall
be paid per Lump Sum.

Item 11.1 of the Bid Schedule should be indicated as “4’ X 6’ Underdrain (12” PVC SDR-35)”

The piezometer located on site shall be abandoned in accordance with 47CSRS9, “Monitoring
Well Regulations”.

Questions:

Where is the potential borrow site located?
It is located to the Southeast of the end of X-Section 0+50 right.

How are the grout keys paid?
They are incidental to the pay item for the grouted channel in which they are located.

>o >R

Is there an area designated on the Plans for stockpiling the timber 8” in diameter cut in
the clearing and grubbing operation?

No. There is more than one property owner for the project and as such, timber shall be
stockpiled on the property from which it was cut.

> o



Addendum #1 — Gore Clogged Stream

DEP16194

Page Two

Q. What are the requirements for frequency of testing for compaction testing and for
compressive strength tests for grout?

A. One test per day during fill placement and one test per day for grout placement
respectively, four cylinders per test for grout.

Q. What is the top of manhole elevation?

A. The finished grade elevation after regrading.

The Contractor shall have 90 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250.00 per day liquidated damages clause will be in
effect after the 90 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days from the date of
the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16194

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: 1 hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

['understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



